From: Marc Mannatt

Sent: 12 July 2024 22:37

To:

Cc: Constantinos Herodotou

Subject: CAMDEN COUNCIL Planning applications 2024/1693/L + 2024/1033/P: Dr. M.

MANNATT's OBJECTIONS to said two 03May2024 Applications by Mr. S. Maizil and
Mrs. M. Amanou

Attachments: Dr. M. Mannatt's OBJECTIONS - Applications 2024-1693-L + revised 2024-1033-P -
both dd 03May2024 - 2nd letter - signed - 12June2024_Combine.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

To Camden Council Planning and all listed above.

OBJECTIONS BY EMAIL

12 July 2024 - 2nd Letter

Re: Camden Council Application: 2024-1693-L - 03 May 2024

Re: Camden Council Application: 2024-1033-P - 03 May 2024 - revised

My Dr. Marc Manatt's

12 July 2024 OBJECTION email and letter of earlier tonight
re planning application 2024/1693/L refers.

My attached 2nd OBJECTION Letter of 12 July 2024 refers: ALL COMBINED IN ONE DOCUMENT and
PAGINATED: 65 pages.

The applicants’ Mr. S. Maizil's and Mrs. M. Amanou’s (ground floor and lower ground floor Flat9
Wedderburn Road, London, NW3 5 QS) revised planning application 2024/1033/P also dated 03 May
2024 refers.

My OBJECTIONS re Planning Application 2024/1693/L are the SAME for Planning
Application 2024/1033/P and STANDS.

Please note that from what | can see online my said Objections can no longer be filed online on the
Camden Council website.

| request Camden Council Planning to take into account my said OBJECTIONS herewith via email namely
planning@camden.gov.uk as allowed and as stated on Camden Council's website.

Yours Faithfully

Dr. Marc Mannatt
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----- Forwarded message -----
From: Marc Mannatt

Subject: Fw: Dr. M. MANNATT's OBJECTIONS TO 03 May 2024 CAMDEN COUNCIL Application
2024/1693/L by Mr. S. Maizil and Mrs. M. Amanou

Dear All

My said OBJECTIONS are also herewith forwarded to planning@camden.gov.uk

Yours Faithfully
Dr. Marc Mannatt

From: Marc Mannatt

Subject: Dr. M. MANNATT's OBJECTION TO 03 May 2024 CAMDEN COUNCIL Application 2024/1693/L
by Mr. S. Maizil and Mrs. M. Amanou

OBJECTION BY EMAIL and ONLINE

12 July 2024

For the attention of:

Catherine Bond

Planning Officer Obote Hope

Kate Tatlow

Stuart Minty

Ignus Froneman of an entity called Cogent Heritage acting for the Applicants:-

aRwON=

Swann Maizil
Maissa Amanou
cc: Constantinos Herodotou
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The 03 May 2024 CAMDEN COUNCIL Planning Application 2024/1693/L by Mr. S. Maizil and Mrs. M.
Amanou re their ground floor and lower ground floor of Flat 9 Wedderburn Road, London, NW3 5 QS
refers.

| Dr. Marc Mannatt Flat 9B Wedderburn Road, Hampstead, London, NW3 5QS.




Herewith my OBJECTIONS: My attached 12 July 2024 Letter and Attachments (i.e. my 08 May
2024 OBJECTION Letter) refer.

This email and my attached OBJECTION letter will be paginated and filed online on the Camden Council
Planning Webpage.

Yours sincerely

Dr. Marc Mannatt



